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Date: November 14th 2023 

Attention: Christine Vigneault 

RE: Request for Comments 

File No.: A164-23 

Related Files:  

Applicant Eduard Geldelmen   

Location 3 Redelmeier Crt 
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COMMENTS: 

 
 

Alectra Utilities (formerly PowerStream) has received and reviewed the proposed Variance Application. This 

review, however, does not imply any approval of the project or plan.   

All proposed billboards, signs, and other structures associated with the project or plan must maintain minimum 
clearances to the existing overhead or underground electrical distribution system as specified by the applicable 
standards, codes and acts referenced. 
 
In the event that construction commences, and the clearance between any component of the work/structure and the 
adjacent existing overhead and underground electrical distribution system violates the Occupational Health and 
Safety Act, the customer will be responsible for 100% of the costs associated with Alectra making the work area safe. 
All construction work will be required to stop until the safe limits of approach can be established.  
 
In the event construction is completed, and the clearance between the constructed structure and the adjacent existing 
overhead and underground electrical distribution system violates the any of applicable standards, acts or codes 
referenced, the customer will be responsible for 100% of Alectra’s cost for any relocation work.  
 

References:  
 

• Ontario Electrical Safety Code,  latest edition (Clearance of Conductors from Buildings) 

• Ontario Health and Safety Act,  latest edition (Construction Protection) 

• Ontario Building Code, latest edition (Clearance to Buildings)  

• PowerStream (Construction Standard 03-1, 03-4),  attached 

• Canadian Standards Association, latest edition (Basic Clearances) 
 

If more information is required, please contact either of the following: 

 
Mr. Stephen Cranley, C.E.T     Mitchell Penner 

Supervisor, Distribution Design, ICI & Layouts (North)   Supervisor, Distribution Design-Subdivisions  
Phone: 1-877-963-6900 ext. 31297         Phone: 416-302-6215        
   

E-mail: stephen.cranley@alectrautilities.com     Email: Mitchell.Penner@alectrautilities.com 
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To:   Christine Vigneault, Committee of Adjustment Secretary Treasurer 
 
From:   Nancy Tuckett, Director of Development Planning 
 
Date:   November 23, 2023 
 
Name of Owner: Eduard Geldelmen 
 
Location: 3 Redelmeier Court 
 
File No.(s):  A164/23 
 
 
Proposed Variance(s) (By-law 001-2021): 

1. To permit a maximum encroachment of 2.9 m into a minimum required rear yard 
of 6 m for an uncovered platform, with a floor height greater than 1.2 m as 
measured above grade and including access stairs. (An encroachment of 2.9 m 
with a rear yard setback of 3.1 m is proposed). 

 
By-Law Requirement(s) (By-law 001-2021): 

1. A maximum permitted encroachment of 2.4 m is permitted for an uncovered 
platform, with a floor height greater than 1.2 m as measured above grade and 
including access stairs, into a minimum required rear yard of 6 m (A minimum 
rear yard setback of 3.6 m is required). 

 
Official Plan: 
 
City of Vaughan Official Plan 2010 (‘VOP 2010’): “Oak Ridges Moraine Settlement Area” 
by Schedule 4 – Oak Ridges Moraine Conservation Plan & Greenbelt Plan Areas and 
“Low-Rise Residential” by Schedule 13 – Land Use 
 
Comments: 
 
The Owner is requesting permission to maintain the existing second storey deck located 
within the rear yard of an existing single-detached dwelling with the above noted 
variance. The dwelling has a walkout basement design. The deck facilitates access 
between the dwelling’s main floor and rear yard. 
 
Planning staff conducted a site visit on November 6, 2023, which confirmed a rear yard 
deck exists on-site. The increased encroachment (0.5 m) is minimal as it is measured 
from the stairs/landing to the rear lot line, and the stairs run alongside the deck. The 
purpose of the stairs/landing is to facilitate access between the dwelling’s main floor and 
the rear yard. The Development Planning Department has no objection to the variance 
as the remainder of the existing deck complies with the setback requirements. 
Development Planning and Development Engineering are of the opinion there will be no 
negative massing, use, or drainage impacts. 
 
Accordingly, the Development Planning Department can support the requested 
variances and is of the opinion that the proposal is minor in nature, maintains the 
general intent and purpose of the Official Plan and Zoning By-law, and is desirable for 
the appropriate development of the land. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Development Planning Department recommends approval of the application. 
 
Conditions of Approval: 
 
If the Committee finds merit in the application, the following conditions of approval are 
recommended: 
 
None 
 
Comments Prepared by: 
 
Michelle Perrone, Planner 1 
David Harding, Senior Planner 
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Lenore Providence

Subject: FW: [External] RE: A164/23 (3 REDELMEIER COURT) - REQUEST FOR COMMENTS

From: Kristen Regier <Kristen.Regier@trca.ca>  
Sent: November‐09‐23 4:01 PM 
To: Committee of Adjustment <CofA@vaughan.ca> 
Subject: [External] RE: A164/23 (3 REDELMEIER COURT) ‐ REQUEST FOR COMMENTS 
 
Hello,  
 
The subject property at 3 Redelmeier Court, Vaughan is not located within TRCA’s Regulated Area. TRCA’s Planning and 
Regulatory policy interests are not impacted.  
 
As such, TRCA has no comments on the application.  
 
Best, 
 
Kristen Regier, MA (she / her) 
Planner I 
Development Planning and Permits | Development and Engineering Services 
Toronto and Region Conservation Authority (TRCA) 
 
T: 437-880-2129 
E: kristen.regier@trca.ca 
A: 101 Exchange Avenue, Vaughan, ON, L4K 5R6 | trca.ca 
 

 





Eduard & Sofiya Gendelman
3 Redelmeier Court
Maple,ON L6A 4Y8

28th April 2023

City of Vaughan
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr.
Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1

Dear Building Permit Committee,

I hope this letter finds you well. I am writing to request a permit for our deck that we recently expanded in order
to provide our children with more space to play and enjoy the outdoors. We are a family of six with four kids,
and we intend to use the deck extensively during the warm summer months.

We understand that the by-law specifies a certain size limit for decks in our area, and we apologise for
exceeding that limit. However, we would like to assure you that we took this step only after careful consideration
and consultation with our neighbours, who have all agreed that the slightly larger deck will not pose any issues.

One additional point we would like to bring to your attention is that the deck is very high off the ground. As a
result, it makes it much easier and safer for our 18-month-old daughter to roam around on the deck, since the
backyard itself is not easily accessible for the kids. We believe that the expanded deck will provide a safe and
secure environment for our children to play, which is of utmost importance to us.

We love our community and are committed to following all regulations and guidelines set by the City of
Vaughan. At the same time, we hope that you will consider our request for a permit that allows us to keep the
current size of our deck. The expanded deck will enable us to spend more quality time together as a family, and
we believe that this will enhance our overall well-being.

We appreciate your understanding and compassion in this matter and hope for a positive outcome to our
inquiry. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Edward & Sofiya Gendelman






